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Thank you for your Freedom of Information request received on 2 January 2020. 

In your request, you asked us to provide information relating to a number of questions, answers to which 
are as follows: 

1. Name of SIRO (Senior Information Risk Owner) or similar post· (Chief Information Governance 
Officer etc), or responsible person for SIRO duties. 
Answer: Mike Wetherell, Interim Director of Corporate Resources 

2. Contact email of person named in request No. 1. 
Answer: mike.wetherell@ssro.gov. uk 

3. Name of DPO (Data Protection Officer) or responsible person for DPO duties. 
Answer: See above Q 1 

4. Contact email of DPO. 
Answer: See above Q2 

5. Name of person with overall responsibility for Cyber security or equivalent (excluding persons in 
q1 and q3).
Answer: Dagmar Jeschin, Head of IT and Information Management 

6. Contact email of person in 05. 
Answer: Daqmar.ieschin@ssro.gov. uk 

7. Name of person with overall responsibility for information security or equivalent (excluding 
persons in q1, q3 and 5). 
Answer: See above Q5 

a. Contact email of person in 07. 
Answer: See above Q6 

9. Name of person with overall responsibility for information Governance or equivalent (excluding 
persons in q1, q3, q5 and q7). 
Answer: See above Q5 
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1 o. Contact email of person in 09 
Answer: See above Q6 

11. Do you have appointed Information Asset Owners (lAO's)? 
Answer: Yes 

12. If yes, whom is responsible for leading the JAO structure and implementing any training 
requirements for the IAO's? 
Answer: Mike Wetherell, Interim Director of Corporate Resources 

13. Are you or have you considered becoming ISO 27001 compliant or certified? If so whom is 
responsible for maintaining this? (as in, the person) 
Answer: Complying with principles, certification not planned. Part 2, see above Q12 

14. Contact email of person In Q: 13. 
Answer: mike. wetherell@ssro.gov. uk 

15. Are you required to connect to the PSN Code of Connection (CoCo)? If so whom is responsible 
for complying with its requirements? (as in, the person) 
Answer: No 

16. Contact email of person in 0;15. 
Answer: NIA 

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal review. 
Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of the response to 
your original request and should be addressed to: Neil Swift, c/o Enquiries, enguines@ssro.gov uk. 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the 
Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: 
Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, WIimsiow, Cheshire, SK9 SAF. 

Yours sincerely, 

[REDACTED] 
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